FILED 4/18/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 02746-2023

State lorida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission
. I CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254(0) SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 18, 2023
TO: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Dale R. Buys, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Financ%

RE: Closure of 2021 Dockets regarding investor owned utility applications to sell and
issue securities during calendar year 2022.

In the dockets listed herein, the investor owned utilities have timely filed the required
consummation reports and the monitoring of the dockets is complete. Pursuant to the respective
Commission Orders all four of the dockets should now be closed.

Docket No. 20210127-E1 - Application for authority to issue and sell securities during calendar
years 2022 and 2023, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida
Power & Light Company and Florida City Gas.

Docket No. 20210153-EI - Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 12 months
ending December 31, 2022, by Tampa Electric Company.

Docket No. 20210154-El - Application for authority to issue and sell securities during 12
months ending December 31, 2022, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C.,
by Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

Docket No. 20210187-GU - Application for authorization to issue common stock, preferred
stock and secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap
products, equity products and other financial derivatives in 2022, by Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation.

Cc: Division of Accounting & Finance (Mouring, Cicchetti)
Office of the General Counsel (J. Crawford)





